


» The approval of these plans is valid for one year and where landscape works
do not commence within that time, the plans must be resubmitted to Council
for assessment using landscape standards that apply at that time.

» Any landscape or associated works will not be maintained by Council unless it
is on Council land or the [and has been transferred to Council.

Should you have any queries regarding this project please feel free to contact me on
(03) 9747 5494.

Yours sincerely,

Andrew Hepburn
LANDSCAPE DEVELOPMENT SUPERVISOR

Encl

CC  Russell Beer (Environmental Services Coordinator)
John Miller (Asset Management Coordinator)
Bronwyn Richards (Principal Construction Supervisor)
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